

ROBYN WEINKAUF

4728 Darlington LN

Everett, WA 98203

☎ 425-931-5177

✉ robyn.weinkauf@gmail.com



CONTACT DETAILS

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate Registered Nurse with 15 years' experience. Currently in a Patient Safety and Risk Management Nurse Roll. Night Shift Trauma Operating Room Charge experience. 5+ years' Operating Room circulator and Scrub Nurse experience in Ambulatory Surgery, Adjunct Faculty for clinical placement, and 8+ years' experience in clinical setting providing PAC/PACU and Surgical Care to Obstetrics patients, as well as Gynecological, Labor & Delivery and Postpartum & Antepartum care.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- | | |
|---|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Licensed Registered Nurse in Washington State• ACLS, BLS certification• Green Card work authorization in USA• BSN and MN• Root Cause Analysis (RCA) | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Patient assessment skills• Patient education• Procedure development and implementation• Electronic Medical Records• Apparent Cause Analysis (ACA) |
|---|---|

WORK EXPERIENCE

February 2022 - Present

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Everett, WA

Patient Safety Consultant, Patient Safety & Risk Management

- Provides leadership and direction to the organizational patient safety strategy.
- Continuously evaluates and improves the patient safety program.
- Directs the development of a comprehensive Patients Safety Plan and updates the plan as needed.
- Conducts an annual assessment of patient risks and working closely with the Patient Safety Team and Senior leadership, develops annual institutional patient safety goals.
- Ensures the development of surveillance systems to identify and mitigate potential patient harm.
- Supports/facilitates the implementation of innovation and systems that eliminate patient harm.
- Significantly contributes to the published evidence related to improving patient safety. Facilitates process improvement teams that directly support patient safety goals.
- Develops and implements initiatives to create an appropriate patient safety culture using transparency as the foundation of this effort.
- Work directly with the Department of Health and The Joint Commission for onsite survey.

September 2021 - February 2022	<p>Providence Regional Medical Center Everett Everett, WA</p> <p>RN NOC Charge, Main Operating Room, Trauma</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nightshift charge nurse in a level 2 trauma operating room. • Coordinate and oversee nightly assignments, patient flow and care for trauma and emergent operating room cases. • Circulate operating room cases as needed.
September 2016 - April 2022	<p>The Everett Clinic Everett, WA</p> <p>RN, Ambulatory Surgical Center</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Registered nurse operating room circulator in an ambulatory surgery center. • General Surgery, hand plastics surgery, podiatry surgery, eye surgery, rectal surgery. Experience as scrub nurse.
August 2020 - June 2020	<p>Northshore Christian Academy Everett, WA</p> <p>RN, School Nurse</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Support and assistance with school nursing duties due to COVID 19 pandemic. Diabetic care as well as assessment and isolation of ill students.
March 2016 - December 2019	<p>Seattle University Seattle, WA</p> <p>Adjunct Faculty, RN, BScN, MSN</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Teaching OB clinical and validation lab to third quarter students.
November 2016 - June 2017	<p>Swedish, Edmonds Edmonds, WA</p> <p>RN, Swedish Birth Center</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Staff nurse providing OR circulator, PACU, triage, antepartum, Partum and postpartum care for the mother and infant. • Post-operative surgical care of gynecological patients (hysterectomy, anterior posterior repair, oophorectomy).
August 2008 - April 2016	<p>Providence Regional Medical Center Everett Everett, WA</p> <p>RN, Pavilion for Women and Children</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Staff nurse in a high-risk unit providing OR circulator, PACU, triage, antepartum, partum and postpartum care for the mother and infant. • Post-operative surgical care of gynecological patients (hysterectomy, anterior posterior repair, oophorectomy).
April 2008 - August 2008	<p>Providence Regional Medical Center Everett Everett, WA</p> <p>RN, Surgical Unit</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Staff nurse in a 28-bed medical surgical unit.

EDUCATION

September 2013 - October 2016	University of Saskatchewan Saskatoon, SK Master of Nursing (MN)
August 2004 - September 2007	University of Saskatchewan Regina, SK Baccalaureate of Science in Nursing (BSN)
September 1998 - April 2000	Southern Alberta Institute of Technology Calgary, AB Diploma in Engineering Design and Drafting Technology
September 1994 - June 1997	Lloydminster Comprehensive High School Lloydminster, AB High School Diploma

CERTIFICATION

December 2016	Neonatal Resuscitation Program
October 2023	Advanced Cardiac Life Support Systems
October 2023	Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers

UNRELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

March 2004 - November 2004	UMA Engineering Ltd Regina, SK CAD Technologist (Community Infrastructure)
July 2003 - March 2004	Access Communication Cooperative Ltd Regina, SK Design Technologist (Engineering)
January 2001 - January 2003	UMA Engineering Ltd Edmonton, AB Design Technologist (Community Infrastructure)
May 2000 - January 2001	Stantec Consulting Ltd Calgary, AB AutoCAD Technologist (Urban Land)